Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Chong, Joee <Joee.Chong@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: #3895210912SG003#031# ,0Our Ref: CC6/LCR17024210/Uwb3,ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLL 1054H AND SLJ 5298E ON 15/12/2017 ALONG VIVO CITY DROP
OFF

Dear Vivian,

Video is cleared. Liability down on Ol. Please SAB. Thanks

Regards,

Joee Chong (Ms)

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +6419 1916 | Fax +68357416
joee.chong@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Chong, Joee

Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: 3895210912SG,Our Ref: CC6/LCR17024210/Uwb3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 1054H AND SLJ
5298E ON 15/12/2017 ALONG VIVO CITY DROP OFF

Your ref: 3895210912SG
Our Ref: CC6/LCR17024210/Uwb3

Dear Joee,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 1054H AND SLJ 5298E ON 15/12/2017 ALONG VIVO CITY DROP OFF
We refer to the above matter

Enclosed is the TP video for your perusal.

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. Base on TP video, OID change lane .



Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



